## Algoma Quarterly.

DECEMBER 1st, 1875.

The Missionary Diocese of Algoma was formed in the year 1873, when, on the 28th of October, the Ven. F. D. Fanquier, Archdeacon of Brant, was consecrated the first Missionary Bishop. The Diocese extends over a tract of 800 miles in extent, embracing the North Shore of Lake Superior and the country about the Georgian Bay and the Muskoka Lakes. There are at present eight clergymen and five laymen, labouring in the field. Being a purely Missionary Diocese, Algoma depends almost entirely upon extraneous aid for the support of its Missions.

## Review of the last Fifteen Months.

JULY 1st, 1874, то Ост. 1st, 1875.

URING the winter immediately succeeding his consecration, the Bishop of Algoma was in England, endeavouring to stir up an interest in his work among friends there, and to gain some assistance from the great Missionary Societies. His Lordship was rather disappointed in the result of his appeal, as both the Committees of the Societies to whom he applied, as well as individuals, appeared to think that the Canadian Church having organized and set on foot the Diocese, should hold itself mainly responsible for the support of its Missions. During his Lordship's absence some effort